



Summary of Qualifications

Jeff Woudenberg began his real estate career in 2000, as a sales associate with Grubb & Ellis in Downtown Los Angeles. During his career, Jeff worked throughout the Central Los Angeles market working in all aspects of industrial related transactions.

A native of the Phoenix area, Jeff shifted his focus to tenant and landlord representation in Metropolitan Phoenix. He is an experienced and proven broker in the industrial arena of real estate. He has an aggressive work ethic and is determined to help his clients make informative real estate decisions.

Education

University of Southern California
Bachelor of Science, Communications

Professional Affiliations

Member, American Industrial Real Estate Association (AIR)
California Licensed Real Estate Salesperson
Arizona Licensed Real Estate Salesperson

Relationships Include

- Lucky Brand Dungaree Jeans
- RSC Equipment Rental
- Massey's Truck & Tank Repair, Inc.
- Reliance Steel & Aluminum
- Sundt Construction, Inc.
- Barth & Dreyfuss of California
- Trench Shore Rentals, Inc.
- Pratte Development, Inc.
- Liberty Propane Operations
- LGE Corporation
- Da-Ro Investments, LLC
- Reynaldo's Mexican Food, Inc.

Professional Experience

| | |
|-----------|--|
| 2002-2005 | CB Richard Ellis Associate Los Angeles, California |
| 2000-2002 | Grubb & Ellis Associate Los Angeles, California |
| 1996-1998 | United Rentals, Inc. Machine Shop Specialist Los Angeles, California |

Activities & Interests

Jeff is recently married. He enjoys golf and travel.